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Law Offices

Miller and Neely, PC
*admitted in PA and DC only 4 Simms Court

Kensington, MD 20895
April 19, 2021

John S Neely*

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio) »

RE: KIKO-FM Claypool, AZ
FACID 11894

Dear Madam Secretary:

(301) 933-6304

lerry Miller (of counsel)

Accepted / Filed
APR 22 2021

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

1TV.COM., Inc.. licensee of the above-referenced station advises as follows:

The directional antenna associated with the above-referenced station has sustained falling
ice damage to the extent that some antenna elements are now malformed. In consultation with
its broadcast engineering consultants, the licensee is advised that from initial observation it
would appear that the antenna system is in compliance with permissible operating parameters.

Out of an abundance of caution, the license has contacted the antenna manufacturer and
the licensee is in the process of ordering replacement parts to repair the malformed antenna

element(s).

Please address any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.

John S. Neely



